
 
LAKE HAVASU CITY, ARIZONA 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
♦ PROCUREMENT ♦ 

 

2330 McCulloch Blvd N.     Lake Havasu City, Arizona 86403-5950     928.453-4188 
purchasing.lhcaz.gov 

 
 

INVITATION TO BID 
PORT DRIVE AND QUEEN’S BAY LIFT STATION UPGRADES 

PROJECT NO. B25-PW-107027-028-500661 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

MAY 23, 2025 
 
Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation and they shall be considered in preparing submissions: 
 
CHANGE IN THE OPENING DATE:  NEW BID OPENING DATE IS JUNE 4, 2025.  
There is no change in the opening time.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., 
Arizona Time, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N., Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403 
or electronically via the City’s DemandStar Network at 
https://www.demandstar.com/app/buyers/bids/496803/details . 
 
If your bid is already in transit, the City Clerk’s Office will hold it for opening on the New Bid 
Opening Date unless we are notified otherwise.  If your bid has already been electronically 
submitted via DemandStar, you do have access to make changes prior to the time of the 
opening.  Bidder may then email a Receipt Confirmation to Purchasing@lhcaz.gov which will be 
placed with your bid package.  
 
 
ITEM ONE (1): QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Questions 1: What are the dimensions of each wet well? 
 
Answer 1: Port Drive has a 10 foot diameter with a 25 foot depth. Queen’s Bay has a 10 
foot diameter with an 18 foot depth. 
 
Question 2: Will all piping and brackets be removed from the wet wells for rehabilitation? 
 
Answer 2: Yes. 
 
Question 3: Will all piping and brackets be removed from the wet wells by the City or by 
the contractor? 
 
Answer 3: City staff will remove pumps, floats, and discharge piping. 
 
Question 4: Are the submerged pipes to be reused and do they require coating? 
 
Answer 4: They will not be reused. 
 

http://www.lhcaz.gov/
https://www.demandstar.com/app/buyers/bids/496803/details
mailto:Purchasing@lhcaz.gov


 
 
 

Question 5: Will new pipes be provided and will they need coating? 
 
Answer 5: The City will be installing the new piping. They will not need to be coated. 
 
Question 6: Will the piping in the air relief vault that is being cut into require coating? 
 
Answer 6: The existing pipe material and lining will be field verified. The Contractor will 
repair the existing pipe coating per manufacturer recommendations. The repair procedure 
will need to be submitted to the Owner and Engineer for approval. 
 
Question 7: Will backup diesel bypass pumps be required to be onsite in the event of a 
power failure? 
 
Answer 7: The following is to be provided for the electric bypass pumping systems, which 
are the primary bypass pumps to be used while the wet well is out of service: 

1. Dual electric pump skids per the revised construction drawings (see Attachment A) 
2. Contractor to provide “Smart Cover monitoring” at each manhole that the bypass 

pumps are pumping out of. The smart cover will detect levels in the manhole and 
send High Level alarms and monitoring by email and text to the Contractor and 
City. 

As a backup system to the electric bypass pumps, the Contractor is to provide either A) a 
dual diesel pump skid for each electric bypass pump skid that is equipped with a “Co-pilot 
monitoring system” that will automatically turn on the backup diesel pumps if a high level 
is detected in the wet well or B) provide a temporary automatic transfer switch and 
generator to provide power to the electric bypass pump systems. 
 
Question 8: Do you have records of the anticipated flows for the bypass pumping? 
 
Answer 8: The daily flow at Port Drive is between 150K and 200K gpd. The Queen’s Bay 
daily flow is around 50K gpd. 
 
Question 9: Do you require a redundant pump on the bypass? 
 
Answer 9: Yes. See Answer 7. 
 
Question 10: Are as-built drawings available for the lift stations? 
 
Answer 10: Most of the as-builts as available. 
 
Question 11: Is there a schedule from the City on the time it will take to remove and re-
install piping, etc.? Does that time count against the calendar days for the project? Also 
the bypass time during this operation? 
 
Answer 11: The Contractor is to provide bypass for the duration of the Project Calendar 
Days. The bypass pumping shall be in place for three (3) days at the start of the project 
for the City to remove existing equipment and prepare the site for the Contractor’s wet 
well rehabilitation. After wet well rehab is complete, the City will require up to five (5) days 
time to perform installation of pumps, related items, and testing. At the completion of the 
City’s testing, the Contract shall remove the bypass equipment. 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Question 12: Will the City be removing the electrical and floats as well? Will we have to 
work around the cables? 
 
Answer 12: Pump cables will be removed but floats and transducer wires will remain in 
the well. 
 
Question 13: Who is responsible for draining and cleaning of the wet well? Will we need 
to vault and haul any raw sewage? 
 
Answer 13: Lake Havasu Wastewater will drain and clean the wet wells. 
 
Question 14: Do we need to carry an allowance for structural inspection and repair? 
Queen’s Bay seems to have a lot of degradation. 
 
Answer 14: The City will coordinate the structural inspection of the wet well to take place 
after the Contractor completes the abrasive blasting at each location. This inspection will 
be performed by the City’s Engineering Consultant at zero cost to the Contractor. 
 
Question 15: Do we need any permits? I.E. – Is dustless blasting required? 
 
Answer 15: Permits are not required by ADEQ for in-kind replacement work. Abrasive 
blasting of the wet well at the Port Drive lift station will require dustless abrasive blasting. 
An abrasive blasting submittal is required and shall be submitted to the City for approval 
ten (10) days prior to commencement of work. 
 
NOTE: The water treatment plant next to Port Drive lift station is a sensitive area with 
potential for cross contamination via abrasive blasting airborne dust. 
 
Question 16: At Queen’s Bay, is it okay to tie in the discharge bypass at the valve vault 
instead of the flowmeter manhole? 
 
Answer 16: The City is not changing any piping or valves in the valve vault and is fine 
with tie in there. Updated drawings for Queen’s Bay to reflect this request have been 
provided (see updated M-01-Q in the attachment). 
 
Question 17: Is there water infiltration in the pump stations? 
 
Answer 17: The City is not aware of any water infiltration. Per the historical water levels 
for Lake Havasu, the max water level over the last 12 months is 449 feet. With this in 
mind, dewatering shouldn’t be needed. The lower part of the wet well is typically in the 
best shape, since that part is always below the water line. Structural issues in wet wells 
are typically above the waterline where the H2S off-gassing causes corrosion. So water 
infiltration is unlikely and dewatering should not be needed. 
 
Question 18: Plans for the Port Drive and Quen’s Bay Project indicate an electrical tie-in 
at each pump station to operate the electrical bypass systems. However, the Special 
Provisions dictate the contractor is responsible for all temporary power (see screenshot). 
Please clarify. 

 
 



 
 
 

 
Answer 18: The Contractor may utilize the existing electrical service (with modifications) 
to run the electric bypass pumps only. All other power needs by the Contractor during 
construction are to be provided by the Contractor at their expense. 
 
Question 19: Are we going to have to bid for the pump replacement? 
 
Answer 19: The City will be responsible for pump replacement. 
 
Question 20: What is the availability of power at each site? 
 
Answer 20: See sheets E-02P and E-02Q in the attached revised plans. 
 
Question 21: Where are the manhole tie-ins (influent and outflow)? 
 
Answer 21: There are no permanent connections to the manholes for the bypass suction 
lines. Temporary piping is to be dropped into the manhole through a temporary manhole 
cover. Bypass pump discharge piping is to be connected to existing piping per the 
construction drawings. 
 
Question 22: Will the wet well be drained before work commences? 
 
Answer 22: Yes. See Answer 13. 
 
Question 23: Would it be possible to tie the wet well pump outflow directly to the existing 
exit line at a point after the check valve (in order not to bypass the meter)? 
 
Answer 23: Yes. See Answer 16.  
 
Question 24: Can we receive as-builts and flow data? 
 
Answer 24: Yes. See Answers 8 & 10. 
 
Question 25:  What is the depth of the manholes at each site? 
 
Answer 25: The Queen’s Bay manhole is roughly 5 feet deep and the both the Prot Drive 
manholes are roughly 16 feet deep. 
 
Question 26: what is the water table depth? Will dewatering be required?  
 
Answer 26: Lake water levels seem to be about 450 feet above see level per Google 
Earth. Per the Port Drive lift station record drawing, the bottom of the wet well is at 457.1 
feet. Per the Queen’s Bay lift station record drawings, the bottom of the wet well is at 
463.5 feet. 
 



 
 
 

Water infiltration has not been witnessed in the past, so dewatering is not expected. 
However, the Contractor will provide a bid adder to include dewatering at each lift station 
site. Provide a cost for each site for the duration of the wet well rehabilitation. 
 
If dewatering is required, the City will adjust the contract duration accordingly to account fr 
the construction delay to add dewatering. 
 
Question 27: Who is responsible to drain and clean the wet wells after the pumps are 
removed by LHC Wastewater staff? 
 
Answer 27: See Answer 22. 
 
Question 28: Will today’s sign in sheet be uploaded to the website? 
 
Answer 28: The sign in sheet was provided as an attachment to Addendum 2. 
 
 

ITEM TWO (2): REVISED PLAN SHEETS 
 
Revised plan sheets for M-01Q, M-01P, E-02P, and E-02Q have been provided in Attachment A 
to this addendum.  
 

 
 

Andrew Klos, CPPB 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
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